April 27, 2015

%[I_]T(‘jg(())lllj RE: Unlicensed Massage Businesses

OFFICE OF THE

. C -
TTY ATTORNEY To Whom It May Concem:

I decline to issue charges based on the documentation with which I've been provided.

While the men interviewed provided much circumstantial corroboration of the suspected
criminal activity at the unlicensed businesses the crucial specifics of their involvement
e.g. who, when, where. how much? were often vague or entirely absent.

Please advise if vou need anything further from me.

Yours truly. .
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Alan L. Merritt '

Senior Assistant Prosecuting City Attorney
Drug Unit Supervising Attorney
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